Curriculum Committee Meeting

February 28, 2023

12:00 - 1:300 PM

Meeting called by Aimee Schrader, President

Type of meeting: Monthly

Facilitator: Aimee

Note taker: Laurie Dunn

Timekeeper: Aimee

Attendees: Aimee Schrader, Elizabeth Kornely, Laurie Dunn, Lisa Hoesing, Sheila Wheeler, Shannon

DuBray, and Royal Lost His Blanket-Stone, Jr.

Agenda Topics

Meeting called to order by Aimee.

Meeting minutes of February 2nd read followed with motion to approve by Lisa, and seconded by Shannon.

Three CCGs from IOT:

Discussion: Shannon presented Class 1 update for BT 161 Introduction to Construction Trades.

<u>Action Items</u>: Motion to approve by Laurie, and seconded by Elizabeth.

<u>Discussion</u>: Shannon presented Class 2 update to BT 162 *Modern Carpentry* to include removal of

"advanced roofing" as that should be an upper level skill set.

Action Items: Motion to approve by Lisa, and seconded by Sheila.

<u>Discussion</u>: Shannon presented Class 2 update to BT 164 *Modern Carpentry*.

A page was noted to be missing. Aimee will retrieve it at campus tomorrow.

Action Items: Motion to approve by Sheila, and seconded by Lisa

Lakota Studies status sheets:

<u>Discussion</u>: Royal presented the *Lakota Studies* short term certificate status sheet which has 13 credit hours required. The certificate would be beneficial for teachers in area schools.

Action Items: Motion to approve by Laurie, and seconded by Elizabeth

<u>Discussion</u>: Royal presented the AA *Lakota History and Culture* status sheet.

Action Items: Motion to approve by Sheila, and seconded by Elizabeth

<u>Discussion</u>: Royal presented the certificate for *Lakota History and Culture* status sheet which listed a total of 34 credit hours required. It was noted that general education requirements would equal not 16, but 17 credit hours which would change the total to 35 total credit hours required for the certificate.

The routing slip used is different than those previously seen by committee members. Aimee will check in with Cheryl Medearis about it.

Action Items: Lisa made a motion to approve. The motion was seconded by Elizabeth.

Lakota Studies CCGs:

Royal explained that the changes in Lakota Studies CCGs include the addition of online classes.

Discussion: MU 130 Lakota Music and Dance

Recommendations: Update each of the course objectives to indicate which means of assessment will be used to measure attainment of objectives using Bloom's Taxonomy.

<u>Action Items</u>: Lisa made a motion to approve pending recommended changes. The motion was seconded by Sheila.

Discussion: IS 221 Culture of the American Indian

Recommendations: Update each of the course objectives to indicate which means of assessment will be used to measure attainment of objectives using Bloom's Taxonomy.

<u>Action Items</u>: Elizabeth made a motion to approve pending recommended changes. The motion was seconded by Laurie.

Discussion: LS 350 Lakota Ethno-Astronomy

Recommendations: Update each of the course objectives to indicate which means of assessment will be used to measure attainment of objectives using Bloom's Taxonomy. Limit units to main concepts.

<u>Action Items</u>: Shannon made a motion to approve pending recommended changes. The motion was seconded by Sheila.

Discussion: LS 305 The Traditional Lakota Woman

Recommendations: Update each of the course objectives to indicate which means of assessment will be used to measure attainment of objectives using Bloom's Taxonomy. Limit units to main concepts.

<u>Action Items</u>: Elizabeth made a motion to approve pending recommended changes. The motion was seconded by Lisa.

Discussion: IS 205 Native American Women

Recommendations: Update each of the course objectives to indicate which means of assessment will be used to measure attainment of objectives. Verbs for objectives looking good. Limit units to main concepts.

<u>Action Items</u>: Elizabeth made a motion to approve pending recommended changes. The motion was seconded by Sheila.

<u>Discussion</u>: SO 100 Introduction to Sociology

Recommendations: Course objectives #1 and #2 are okay. Update each of the other course objectives to indicate which means of assessment will be used to measure attainment of objectives. Suggestion, #6 sentence could be reworded "through discussion". Units look like objectives and should be changed. Suggested textbooks could be generalized for potential changes to editions (e.g., less specific to edition and ISBN numbers).

<u>Action Items</u>: Shannon made a motion to approve pending recommended changes. The motion was seconded by Elizabeth.

<u>Discussion</u>: There will be more Lakota Studies CCGs to review at upcoming curriculum committee meetings.

Next meeting scheduled for April 6, 2023 at 1200.

Action Items: Sheila made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and motion seconded by Elizabeth.